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By Email September 28, 2012

The Secretary

CANADIAN TRANSPORTATION AGENCY
Complaints and Investigation Division

Air & Marine Investigations Directorate

15, Eddy Steeet, 19th Floor,

Hull/Ottawa, Canada

K1A ON9

Attention: Mr. Mike Redmond

Re: Complaint by Mr. Gabor Lukics against Air Canada
CTA File No. M 4120-3/11-06673

We acknowledge receipt of Dr. Lukacs® letter dated September 28%, 2012.

At this time, Air Canada maintains its previous submissions, including those regarding the fleet
used by Jetz, an Air Canada division dedicated exclusively to offer special entity charters and not
individual contracts of carriage to the general public. Should the Agency wish Air Canada to
provide further information on the fleet used by Jetz, including the types of aircraft and their
capacity, Air Canada requests that the Agency issue a direction to do so. At this ime, however,
Air Canada considers that this information and debate on Jetz is grossly beyond the scope of the
present proceedings and will not further delay the present proceedings by addressing Dr. Lukécs’
submissions in this regard.

Sincerely,

“ounsel — Regulatory Law & Litigation



